THE AMEICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE NE JUNE 6, 2017

Past Post Commander Daryl Mundil called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Dean Mann, Ray Jacobsen, Gerald Kennedy, Bud Neel, Gene Barg, Daryl Mundil and Stan Stenwall). PPC Mundil led the salute to the flag. Bud Neel offered prayer. PPC led the Pledge of Allegiance, moment of silence for POW/MIA's and Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the May 2, 2017 minutes and minutes approved as read.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of May 31, 2017: Ray Jacobsen moved to approve the report, Gerald Kennedy second, motion passed.

Committee Reports:

- --Discussion about the building was addressed. Dan Jaeger has the contact and is not at the meeting.
- --Bud Neel asked for information about Memorial Day. Everyone thought it went well.
- --Daryl Mundil gave report on 52 Gun Raffle. Tickets sales start June 20, 2017. Daryl Mundil will pass out tickets to Dave Bloomfield, Bud Neel, Jeff & Ray Jacobsen, and Daryl will have tickets to distribute. Ads and flyers are available or have been sent to newspapers and radio stations.
- --Daryl Mundil gave report on Sons Gun Show scheduled for July 15-16 at the Wayne County Fair Grounds Commerical building. Flyers are available. Thursday, July 13 at 5 PM we will start setting up the building by picking up tables at the Armory and haul to Fair Grounds and set up. Friday, July 14, the vendors will start arriving at 5 PM to move in to the building. Saturday, July 15, Gun Show starts at 9 AM. Help is needed for registration, gun check and ticket sales. Shifts are 4 hours (9am-1PM; 1-5PM) Overnight security will be needed for Friday and Saturday night. Sunday July 16, shifts are 9AM-1PM and 1-3 PM. Show closes at 4 PM and help will be needed for clean-up and tear down. We got assistance from the Wayne County Travel & Tourism. Bureau for

advertising. There will be radio and newspaper ads. Legion help is appreciated.

--Bud need to contact Terry Reigle, R & R Guns, Stanton.

Sick Call:

- -- Card for Nancy Jensen
- --Rebecca Bloomfield had a baby girl on May 30; 5# 1oz; 17 1/4 in long, and born at 8:30 PM.

PSO—none

Unfinished Business:

--Need helpers for Pitch Tournament during Old Settlers, June 17, 2 PM. We will be serving taverns and chips.

New Business:

- --Fine Arts calendar this year is \$40.00. **Jerry Kennedy moved to pay** for the \$40.00 ad and ask Auxiliary and SAL to pay \$10.00 each, Ray Jacobsen second, motion.
- --School Talk form is filled out except for Mrs. Remm at School.
- --Building report from Dan Jaeger by phone. Takes 3-4 week to receive after ordered. They want pad ready when building arrives. Need to get started with 811 call, dirt work and concrete. Eric Vahlkamp may have access to a trencher for footings. Lurz will do the concrete work and Jim Rabe might do the dirt work.
- --Officer elections; Ray Jacobsen moved all officers stay the same, Gene Barg second, 5 yeas, w nays, motion passed.

Next meeting will be July 11 as July 4 is a holiday. Meeting will be at 7 PM Bud Neel offered benediction.

PPC Mundil closed the meeting.